## PTSO 10/16/17 meeting minutes

Attendance:

Jenn Carlson, Amina Peters, Caroline Fitzgerald, Stacie Jackson, Margarita Barrientes, Laura Colback, Leslie Wilkins, Samina Barritt, Nicky Geyer, Bob Duman, Jill Priestly, Gerald Vazquez

Meeting called to order at 6:35, Facebook live was started.

- The meeting was slightly out of order to accommodate schedules
- 1. Principal's report
- a) about millage renewal maintenance of current millage,
- b) also reminded about parent teacher conferences.
- c) Glitches in powerschool because of IB needs vs powerschool capacity. School messenger will be coming out about that in the next few days.
- d) weird smell discussed. Likely related to sewer. Plumbers have been out to investigate.
- 2. Meeting called to order at: Signup sheet and introductions
- 3. Ms Fitz talked about about the high number of kids in band. Number of band kids has doubled since she began. There is a shortage of books and the 6th grade band kids haven't started using books yet because they are short. She's asking for funding for new books. They need 1505.00 to replace the books needed. Mr Vasquez said they could meet them halfway. So they need 750.00 from fundraising efforts.
- -Amina moved to fund the request, Nicky seconded. All were in favor.
- 4. Pres. report
- a) discussed the PTSO endorsing the milage.
- Jen moves to endorse the milage Margarita seconds. All in favor.
- 5. Clubs and sports
- a) Talked about busing kids to after school events.
- 6. Treasurer's reports

SCARLETT MONTHLY SUMMARY

For Month of September

For the month of August, we had income as follows:

\$430 Spirit wear

\$717 Zap Zone

\$125 donations

Expenses were as follows:

\$50 PTOC dues

\$380 Zone

\$3900 School tshirts – school ordered double amount budgeted, no funds will be allocated next year.

Total for Zap Zone: \$797 - \$480 = \$317 (expenses outstanding \$95.28)

Final total: \$221.72 allocated to athletics

Future expenses: Catalog sales

The 2017 8th grade account had a balance of \$91-80 at the end of the year. This amount was transferred to the 2018 8th grade account.

2018 8th grade trip \$1653.60 2019 8th grade trip \$1087.50 2020 8th grade trip \$0

- a) French teacher, Ms Lazette, requesting money for development workshop that she attended last weekend. She asked for 80? 100? Amount spent/ requested will get clarified and the budget looked at and this will be tabled until the November meeting.
- b) PTSO thrift contributions discussed
- c)Catalogue Sale: \$10,000 goal came up with over \$11,000 and some donations for \$11,500. Participation will get recalculated
- d) smencils and charm bracelets and other fundraisers discussed
- 7. Winter carnival report March 9th
- -a) Need chairs: games, food, ticketing, volunteer, raffle, tickets, auction
- b) Samina is going to be the food chair
- c) Parents in the school will be asked to help with donations for the raffle
- 8. Samina suggested supporting the teachers through the conferences through parent donations of food for both Tuesday and Thursday night.
- 9. Restaurant nights Wednesday, October 25 Chipotle 11am 8pm. January will be Blaze pizza.